City of Seattle Request for Proposal #FAS-3481
Addendum 

Updated on 02/23/2016

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal #SCL-3508, titled METER INSTALLATION VENDOR released on 02/26/2016.  The due date and time for responses remains as 03/30/2016; 4:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	3/08/16
	3/23/16

	Are there meter horns on residential services?  If so how many? Same questions for commercial and industrial services.
	If the question is referring to tabs in the meter socket that could be used to attach jumpers so that power can be maintained at the service while the meter is exchanged, the answer is that there are very few in service at this time.
	

	2
	3/08/16
	3/23/16
	How many MV-90 meters are in the population?
	Currently, 1200.  City Light is looking to reduce that number to 700 in the coming months.
	

	3
	3/08/16
	3/23/16
	Is there customer breaker activation required as a part of meter exchanges?
	No
	

	4
	3/08/16
	3/23/16
	Is it City Light practice to grease meter stabs?
	Generally this is not a common practice at City Light.  It has been done on tight sockets on a case-by-case basis.
	

	5
	3/08/16
	3/23/16
	Will City Light allow the grinding of metal rings if keys don’t work on a lock?
	Yes
	

	6
	3/08/16
	3/23/16
	Are there environmental requirements or limitations for meter test boards on cross docks?
	City Light requires that WECO test board model 4150 specifications for environmental conditions not be exceeded.
	

	7
	3/08/16
	3/23/16
	Is meter jaw tension measurement required?
	City Light expects that as a part of installation an installer would recognize from training whether tension is sufficient.
	

	8
	3/08/16
	3/23/16
	How many days are in the City Light billing cycle?  What is the blackout period duration for blacked out routes during mass deployment?
	We have different billing cycles depending on the customer type.  Residential customers’ billing cycle is 55 to 65 days; commercial & industrial customers have a billing cycle that 21 to 31 days.  The blackout period for routes is three to six days on average.
	

	9
	3/08/16
	3/23/16
	Will 60 amp meter services be skipped by the MIV?
	If the meter form is not proper for the AMI meters, Yes
	

	10
	3/08/16
	3/23/16
	Whose responsibility is pulling permits from Seattle Department of Transportation (SDOT)?
	If this is with respect to parking permits the MIV is responsible.
	

	11
	3/08/16
	3/23/16
	If there are major disruptions of service because of the nature of a meter base repair, who is responsible for obtaining a permit and inspection of the remediated base?
	Permits for repairs shall be the responsibility of the chosen electrician(s) designated to perform these services.  If this is something that the bidder can perform then appropriate pricing and description should be included.
	

	12
	3/18/16
	3/23/16
	We are requesting an extension of five (5) working days  to the present due date of March 30th for your RFP SCL 3508, AMI Meter Installation Vendor. 


	No
	

	13
	3/18/16
	3/23/16
	What GPS coordinates collected in American Standard be acceptable with 1-3 meter accuracy?


	The implications of this question and the phrasing are not clearly understood but the answer is believed to be yes pending any clarification.
	

	14
	3/18/16
	3/23/16
	“The RFP states that provision of exchanger vehicles that create a consistent appearance throughout the City Light territory.” Is the MIV to assume they are to provide installers vehicles of same make, model and color?


	Vehicles should all be of the same color with identical permanent signage.  Make and model consistency are not required but the makes and models chosen should be appropriate for the task.
	

	15
	3/18/16
	3/23/16
	The RFP states that we are required to have a call center with translation services.  What specific languages are we required to translate? 


	A language map reference in included in the RFP in Section 4.5.  Vendor should correlate the response to align with that information.
	

	16
	3/18/16
	3/23/16
	It was discussed in the pre bid meeting that City Light would be able to recommend a Journeyman electrician to perform the commercial and industrial meters.  May we have that information prior to bid due date? 


	Bidders should expect to hire and manage all labor associated with meter exchanges.
	

	17
	3/15/16
	3/23/16
	Section 3.0, Background: 

What percent of City Light’s meters is time of use (TOU) meters, requiring more than one legacy meter read?


	There are about 300 meters that are on a TOU rate.  However, these meters will be exchanged by City Light.
	

	18
	3/15/16
	3/23/16
	What percent of the legacy electric meters is electro-mechanical? What percent is digital solid state?


	Approximately 81% of the meters are electro-mechanical meters.
	

	19
	3/15/16
	3/23/16
	What percent of the meters is located indoors, requiring a pre-scheduled appointment with either a homeowner or property manager?


	Vendor should use supplied data to map meter locations to determine number of meters in meter closets versus single meter locations.  However, overall population of indoor meters is believed to be about 31%.  There is also another 11% where the location is uncertain. Most of the indoor meters (almost all) are in meter rooms with keys managed by the meter reading department. Vendor will have the keys available to them through a key management process.
	

	20
	3/15/16
	3/23/16
	What is the estimated percent of meters that are known to be “hard to access”?


	Locations that have tight security requirements or require appointments is believed to be less than 10%. Most of these are C&I meters.
	

	21
	3/15/16
	3/23/16
	Please confirm that City Light would like the MIV to perform incoming acceptance testing on the new L+G meters in the MIV warehouse. What percent of the new meters will the vendor need to test? Please confirm that the MIV is required to provide the test boards for the incoming acceptance testing
	Yes the Vendor is expected to perform incoming inspection and testing.  Vendor should state the expected percentage of meter testing typically performed for a project of this size.  Vendor should assume that they are to provide meter test boards.


	

	22
	3/15/16
	3/23/16
	Bullet 13: What percent of the legacy meters is secured with a locking style ring that requires a key?


	The percentage is believed to be just above 6%.
	

	23
	3/15/16
	3/23/16
	Please confirm that the MIV is not responsible for procuring/providing the meter seals and/or rings. 


	Section 4.5 of the RFP specifically states that the MIV IS RESPONSIBLE for procuring the meter rings unless the price is not as good or better than that which can be secured by City Light.  The meter seals will be provided by City Light.
	

	24
	3/15/16
	3/23/16
	Please provide a more comprehensive list of the incidental and minor repairs that MIV is expected to perform. Additionally, please confirm that incidental and minor repairs are defined as repairs that can be performed by the installation technician, as they do not require a power disconnect. 


	Minor repairs specifically expected to be addressed are lug tightening and meter can reattachment.  Other guidance with respect to the types of minor repairs to be performed is expected to be provided by the vendor.
	

	25
	3/15/16
	3/23/16
	Please confirm that City Light will pay for the cost of printing letters and door hangers.


	Confirmed
	

	26
	3/15/16
	3/23/16
	Please clarify the vendor’s responsibilities in this section; for example, will the MIV provide and manage the mail service, or just help develop the material?


	The vendor will simply help develop the material to be mailed.  The vendor will be responsible for leaving the agreed upon door hanger at the customer site.  The vendor, as noted below will be responsible for managing and making the robo-calls.
	

	27
	3/15/16
	3/23/16
	Please confirm that if a robo call or additional post card is needed that City Light will perform these functions, and not the MIV.


	The postcard are the responsibility of the utility with suitable coordination from the MIV.  The robocalls are the responsibility of the MIV.
	

	28
	3/15/16
	3/23/16
	Please confirm which wage classification must be used to perform Instrument Rated meter exchanges. Please confirm that this wage classification is to be used for both Single Phase and Poly Phase Instrument Rated meters.


	The job classifications are provided in section 6.3 item (g) of the RFP.
	

	29
	3/15/16
	3/23/16
	The following language is found on this sheet: “…that SCL prefer to begin mass deployment in July 2016 and complete in late 2017.” Please confirm the installation project timeframe, as this contradicts information in the main RFP document.


	The language in the main RFP is correct.
	

	30
	3/4/16
	3/22/16
	If vendor does not meet the literal requirements for minimum bid, but has successfully installed 3,000,000 across the country including a large 680,000 meter project with the same AMI technology and very similar in scope to Seattle, will they still be given full consideration of their bid?


	No, the vendor must meet the minimum qualifications in order to bid.
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